Marianne Bosley

From: Greg Czumak

Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2002 10:55 AM

To: Marianne Bosley

Cc: Chris Harvey

Subject: RE: New Application apply FCC cert. (ID: N9Z2217S13)

Technical review complete, RT question below. | saved the checklist in H/Emi/METrak Folders/FCC ID N97217S13.

RT question;

1. Please confirm compliance with Sections 15.231(a)(1) (for manual registration mode) and 15.231(a)(2) for normal
operation mode.

From: Marianne Bosley

Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2002 9:24 PM

To: Greg Czumak

Cc: Marianne Bosley

Subject: FW: New Application apply FCC cert. (ID: N92217S13)

<< File: N92217S13.zip >>
Hi Greg,

The next new HKSTC | was talking about. If you can get to this one first since its the oldest, just dump it into a
folder like you did before, and I'll setup metrak job when | get there Thursday. The other two new ones that came
today, I'll setup properly on Thursday and refer them to you then. Thanks.

Marianne

----- Original Message-----

From: Alice Wong

To: mbosley@metlabs.com

Cc: EED - Choy, Kitty; tchinfo@metlabs.com

Sent: 8/31/2002 1:25 AM

Subject: New Application apply FCC cert. (ID: N92217S13)

Hi Marianne,

| have a new application apply FCC cert. (FCC ID: N9Z217S13) please see
attached file for details.

Another, would you help me check the status of LU9261490.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Alice
<<N9z217S13.zip>>



